
 

Brampton Primary School 
 

Brampton Road Council School was opened on 27 May 1935. 

 

A formal opening ceremony took place the following February. From 

1939 it operated as separate Junior and Infant Schools. Following the 

Education Act 1944 the schools were transferred from Kent County 

Council to the Borough of Bexley. In 1958 the two schools merged to 

form Brampton County Primary School. In 1965 responsibility for the 

school passed to the new London Borough of Bexley. It was known 

alternately as Brampton Junior, Mixed and Infant School or Brampton 

Primary School. It has remained on its original site throughout its 

history. 
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